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Deborah Thomas

From: Ray, Brittany <brittany.ray@brevardfl.gov>
Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 8:20 AM

To: Clerk to the Board

Cc: Mister, Patricia

Subject: Re: May 7, 2020 Zoning BoCC Meeting
Attachments: May 7, 2020 - Zoning Sign-in Sheet.pdf

Good morning ladies,

Attached for your records, please find the sign-in sheet for the Thursday, Mary 7, 2020
Zoning Board Meeting.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Brittany Ray, Administrative Assistant to Ian Golden, Director
Brevard County Housing & Human Services Department
2725 Judge Fran Jamieson Way, Bldg. B, Suite B-103

Viera, Florida 32940

Telephone: (321) 633-2007

Facsimile: (321) 633-2170

Email: brittany.ray@brevardfl.gov
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/A‘“?Y?rQUnder Florida law, e-mail addresses are public records. If you do
not want your e-mail address released to a public records request, do not
send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by phone or in
writing. Pursuant to BCC-32 policy approved and dated August 26, 2010.



